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We all know how all-powerful CBP's targeting algorithms can be when it comes
to identifying what cargo should be stopped and inspected. Cargo descriptions
count, too. So does past history. From the contents of this article about
incorrectly seized agricultural equipment used in the marijuana and hemp
industries, it seems like high time the agency stopped with their smoke and
mirrors and gave these folks the benefit of the doubt. It's already cost the
agency some green, so the story says.

AN IMPORTANT MESSAGE FROM THE
FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Please see the note below from the Federal Maritime Commission regarding
the efforts of the Foreign Trade Association on the issues of unreasonable
demurrage and detention charged as a result of the congestion in the San

Pedro Bay and all US ports.

-------------------------------------------
 
If a member perceives a violation of 46 USC 41102(c):  
41102(c) Practices in Handling Property.—A common carrier, marine
terminal operator, or ocean transportation intermediary may not fail to
establish, observe, and enforce just and reasonable regulations and
practices relating to or connected with receiving, handling, storing, or
delivering property. 

And believes that a terminal or ocean carrier hasn’t acted in a just and
reasonable manner (specifically in the allocation of demurrage and detention)
we encourage you to share these details and evidence to the Bureau of
Enforcement by writing to BOE@fmc.gov.

We also include this to help our members anticipate congestion.

As expected both Long Beach and Los Angeles have separate reports and
systems:
 
Port of Long Beach  

https://dailyhempnews.com/2021/02/25/customs-and-border-protection-accused-of-wrongly-blocking-trimmer-components/
mailto:boe@fmc.gov
https://www.polb.com/port-info/wave-weekly-advance-volume-estimate/
http://www.tradeandcargo.com
https://files.constantcontact.com/8e145ae8001/affd0443-0c0b-494c-8133-968facc95e17.pdf
https://foreigntradeassociation.com/event-4192329
https://youtu.be/4czjS9h4Fpg


Port of Los Angeles
 
Details below: 

Fact Finding 29: Advice to the Trade 
December 17, 2020 
https://www.fmc.gov/fact-finding-29-advice-to-the-trade/ 
  
Commissioner Rebecca Dye is advising that shippers and truckers may
contact the Federal Maritime Commission’s Bureau of Enforcement (BoE) with
allegations of ocean carriers and marine terminal operators employing
practices or regulations in violation of 46 USC 41102(c) involving non-
compliance with the Final Rule published earlier this year by the agency that
addresses detention and demurrage. 
  
Individuals with specific allegations of behavior that violates § 41102 (c) when
considered in the context of guidance provided in the Interpretive Rule on
Demurrage and Detention Under the Shipping Act, should submit their
complaint and supporting evidence to the Bureau of Enforcement by writing: 
  
BOE@FMC.Gov 

In April of this year, the Commission published its interpretive rule providing
guidance to industry on how the reasonableness of detention and demurrage
regulations and procedures would be assessed. Since then, the agency has
received feedback from shippers and other parties critical of the level of
compliance carriers and MTOs have shown to the new rule. 
Commissioner Dye issued today’s advice to the trade as part of her ongoing
work conducting Fact Finding 29, “International Ocean Transportation Supply
Chain Engagement”, which was launched in March 2020. 
  
On November 19, 2020, the Commission voted unanimously to issue
a Supplemental Order to Fact Finding 29, reinforcing the broad authority for
Commissioner Dye’s investigation. One of the three areas the Supplemental
Order identifies for further examination is whether detention and demurrage
practices of ocean carriers operating in an alliance and calling at the Port of
Los Angeles, Port of Long Beach, or the Port of New York & New Jersey
violate 46 USC 41102(c).
 

Links and stories of interest:

President Biden Signs Executive Order on Supply Chain Security

U.S. Trade Representative Nominee Katherine Tai Testifies at
Confirmation Hearing 

 
 

Government Actions and Trade

http://volumes.portoptimizer.com/
https://www.fmc.gov/fact-finding-29-advice-to-the-trade/
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title46/subtitle4/partA/chapter411&edition=prelim
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/docs/19-05/19-05_fnl_rul_fr.pdf/
mailto:boe@fmc.gov
https://www.fmc.gov/fact-finding-29/
https://www2.fmc.gov/readingroom/documents/35459
https://youtu.be/o33MQQWCHD8
https://www.c-span.org/video/?509315-1/us-trade-representative-nominee-katherine-tai-testifies-confirmation-hearing&live


Biden Picks Up Where Trump Left Off in Hard-Line Stances at WTO 
The U.S. delegation to the WTO, in a statement Monday obtained by
Bloomberg, backed the Trump administration’s decision to label Hong Kong
exports as “Made in China” and said the WTO had no right to mediate the
matter because the organization’s rules permit countries to take any action to
protect their “essential security interests.” 

U.S. Coast Guard Seizes Cocaine Worth $156 Million in Eastern Pacific 
Cartels design low-profile vessels to evade law enforcement and ferry large
quantities of illicit contraband while riding low in the water. 
 
Shipping Snarls Force Global Trading to Look Outside the Box 
An ongoing surge in the cost of shipping goods around the world is prompting
manufacturers and their customers to scramble for cheaper solutions. 
 
How Fed Economists See Surging Freight Rates Lifting Inflation 
For anyone involved in global trade, surging prices already abound for
everything from lumber to shipping containers. As Bloomberg’s Enda Curran
writes, some consumers of ocean freight services are chartering their own
vessels to try to keep costs down. 
 
China Returns as Top India Trade Partner Even as Relations Sour 
China regained its position as India’s top trade partner in 2020, as New Delhi’s
reliance on imported machines outweighed its efforts to curb commerce with
Beijing after a bloody border conflict. 
 
New Funding to Help BuyCo Link TMS with Trade Finance 
Financial services group ODDO has invested in shipment management
software provider BuyCo as part of a broader aim to tether logistics data to
new trade finance products intended to provide an alternative to letters of
credit. 
 
Lawyer Predicts Piecemeal Resolution to Section 232 Tariffs, Talks
Future of Section 301 on Vietnam 
Thompson Hine trade attorney Dan Ujczo expects the only activity on trade in
the first eight months of Joe Biden's presidency will be on issues either so
small that they don't make a splash -- such as the Miscellaneous Tariff Bill 
 
CBP Officers Find 39 Pounds of Cocaine inside Backpacks On Board a
Cargo Vessel Arriving to San Juan 
“Narcotics smugglers can use very simple means to elude detection”, stated
Roberto Vaquero, Assistant Director of Field Operations for Border Security in
Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. “Our officers’ expertise and
training makes interdictions such as this one possible.” 
 
USTR Nominee Says Solving Airbus Dispute, Enforcing Labor in USMCA
Top Priorities 
Sen. Chuck Grassley, R-Iowa, that he may need to moderate his expectations
for structural reform in China, even those it promised to do under the phase
one agreement.   
 
EU trade chief warns Biden over ‘Buy American’ push 
In an interview with POLITICO and other media, Dombrovskis said the EU, the

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-22/biden-picks-up-where-trump-left-off-in-hard-line-stances-at-wto
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2020-10-30/hong-kong-takes-formal-wto-action-on-u-s-made-in-china-order
https://gcaptain.com/u-s-coast-guard-seizes-cocaine-worth-156-million-in-eastern-pacific/
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-21/ocean-cargo-snarls-force-global-commerce-to-look-outside-the-box?srnd=economics-vp
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/newsletters/2021-02-22/supply-chains-latest-how-the-fed-sees-cargo-rates-and-inflation?srnd=economics-vp
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-21/ocean-cargo-snarls-force-global-commerce-to-look-outside-the-box?sref=e6XtIgfq
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-22/china-returns-as-top-india-trade-partner-even-as-relations-sour?srnd=economics-vp
https://www.joc.com/technology/transportation-management-systems-tms/new-funding-help-buyco-link-tms-trade-finance_20210222.html
https://internationaltradetoday.com/
https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/local-media-release/cbp-officers-find-39-pounds-cocaine-inside-backpacks-board-cargo-vessel
https://internationaltradetoday.com/article/view?search_id=436659&id=626793&stack=stack_60384ed2c9f3f
https://www.politico.eu/article/joe-biden-valdis-dombrovskis-eu-trade-chief-warns-over-buy-american-push/?source=email


world's biggest trade bloc, would closely monitor whether preferential treatment
for U.S. contractors on public projects contravened international commitments. 

China Urges U.S. to Lift Trade Restrictions, Stop Interference 
Chinese Foreign Minister Wang Yi is calling on the U.S. to lift restrictions on
trade and people-to-people contacts while ceasing what Beijing considers
unwarranted interference in areas such as Taiwan, Hong Kong, Xinjiang and
Tibet 

How American Free Trade Can Outdo China 
The Trump years left the U.S. ceding ground for its exports. Biden can regain
it, with the help of allies. 

FTA NEWS

Importing Gray Market Goods:
The rules are not black and
white

What are gray market goods? Do
they come from a black market? How
are they similar / different from
counterfeit goods? What do importers
need to know to ensure that their
branded goods are genuine and
admissible? Please join in this
valuable webinar to discuss the
unique challenges associated with the
importation of gray market goods. 

March 5th, 1:00 - 2:00 PM PT

Members: $25.00
Non-members: $45.00
Sponsorship Available: $200

REGISTER TODAY

https://abcnews.go.com/US/wireStory/china-urges-us-lift-trade-restrictions-stop-interference-76036205
https://www.wsj.com/articles/how-american-free-trade-can-outdo-china-11614035718
https://foreigntradeassociation.com/event-4168371


How to Avoid Intermodal
Congestion and Get to Export
– What works and what
changed in 2021

The intermodal market is one of the
largest in the globe and it connects a
number of freight stakeholders.
Please join us for this valuable
discussion that examines the current
issues within intermodal freight
transportation.

March 9, 1:00 - 2:00 PM PT

Members: $25.00
Non-members: $45.00
Sponsorship Available: $200.00

REGISTER TODAY

FDA 2021 and Beyond, It’s Not Just
About PPE

Hear FDA leadership share updates
on food imports, the food safety
modernization program, increased
enforcement on shrimp and seafood
and related challenges facing food
importers and exporters. Please join
us!

March 17th, 10:00 - 11:00 AM PT

Members: $25.00
Non-members: $45.00
Sponsorship Available: $200

REGISTER TODAY

Environmental
First Arctic Navigation in February Sends a Worrying Climate Signal 
A tanker sailed through Arctic sea ice in February for the first time, the latest
sign of how quickly the pace of climate change is accelerating in the
Earth’s northernmost regions. 
 
U.S. Issues First Wave Energy Lease for Federal Waters Off West Coast 
The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management issued the research lease to
Oregon State University (OSU) for the PacWave South project, a proposed

https://foreigntradeassociation.com/event-4156804
https://foreigntradeassociation.com/event-4168371
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-22/first-arctic-navigation-in-february-sends-a-worrying-climate-signal
https://gcaptain.com/u-s-issues-first-wave-energy-lease-for-federal-waters-off-west-coast/


$80 million open ocean wave energy test center to be located about six
nautical miles off Newport, Oregon. 
 
Biden Says U.S., Canada to Work Toward Achieving Net Zero Emissions
by 2050 
“We’re launching a high-level, climate-ambition ministerial and to align our
policies and our goals to achieve net zero emissions by 2050,” Biden said in a
speech following a bilateral meeting with the Canadian leader. 

IBM Commits To Net Zero Greenhouse Gas Emissions By 2030 
The company will accomplish this goal by prioritizing actual reductions in its
emissions, energy efficiency efforts and increased clean energy use across the
more than 175 countries where it operates. 

Got a story idea?

The FTA wants to hear from you! Is
there a topic or industry that we're not
covering that you'd like to see more
of? Drop us an email by clicking the
button below with your suggestions.

EMAIL YOUR STORY
IDEA

FTA New Member Thank You!

The FTA would like to acknowledge our new members each week in our
newsletter. We sincerely appreciate their support and participation. Your
FTA leadership continues to focus on delivering value during this time of
social distancing and know that as we move back to in-person events
that the opportunities will only continue to expand.

Collier, Reginald - Asase United LLC

Maritime

https://www.reuters.com/article/us-usa-canada-meeting-climate/biden-says-u-s-canada-to-work-toward-achieving-net-zero-emissions-by-2050-idUSKBN2AN2K2
https://newsroom.ibm.com/2021-02-16-IBM-Commits-To-Net-Zero-Greenhouse-Gas-Emissions-By-2030
mailto:ac@tradeandcargoconsulting.com


U.S Concerned China's New Coast Guard Law Could Escalate Maritime
Disputes 
The United States is concerned by China’s recently enacted Coast Guard law
and that it could escalate maritime disputes and be invoked to assert unlawful
claims, the U.S. State Department said on Friday. 
 
Importers Face Toughest Trans-Pacific Service Contract Talks in Years 
Their freight rates have ballooned — for some, at more than twice the normal
rates — and blown transportation budgets while cargo delays persist, often
requiring premium prices to just guarantee loadings and equipment availability. 
 
Pirate Fight Needs Private Might off Nigeria, Maritime Firm Says 
Nigeria needs to review its maritime security rules and enlist the support of
private companies to tackle rampant piracy in its waters, according to a report
published on Wednesday. 
 
JOC Rankings: Niche Carriers Gained Share of Up-and-Down Trans-
Pacific Trade in 2020 
Container carriers that deployed extra loaders and those that provided express
services in the resurgent Asia-U.S. trade saw the largest volume gains in
2020. 

Forwarders Largely Unable to Service Rising SOC Demand: Survey 
A global scarcity of containers could push cargo owners to invest in so-called
shipper-owned containers, but the majority of forwarders surveyed by container
selling and leasing platform Container xChange weren’t able to supply such a
service. 

Ship Owners Lock In Charter Rates at 13-Year Highs 
Carriers with deep pockets continue to search the sale and purchase market
for tonnage. Alphaliner said: “MSC’s appetite for second-hand container
tonnage appears endless,” and noted its reported purchase of a further three
handy containerships to add to its fast-growing fleet. 

Port of Los Angeles Announces Launch of New Control Tower Data Tool
for Tracking Cargo 
“The Control Tower is a service and digital tool that will help get critical and
reliable information to San Pedro Bay port stakeholders so that they can
improve decision making and efficiencies,” said Port of Los Angeles Executive
Director Gene Seroka.
 
WTO handbook sheds light on Technical Barriers to Trade Agreement 
Prepared by the WTO Secretariat, this new edition in the “WTO Agreements”
series aims at enhancing understanding of the TBT Agreement. 

Video of the Week

More Martian footage

Okay, we'll admit it, the firehose of pictures and videos that NASA's Jet
Propulsion Lab in Pasadena is dropping from Perseverance is mind-bogglingly
awesome. Early this week, they released a video that included the actual
footage of the rover landing , both from the vehicle that slowly lowered it to the
ground and from Perseverance.

https://gcaptain.com/u-s-concerned-chinas-new-coast-guard-law-could-escalate-maritime-disputes/
https://www.joc.com/maritime-news/container-lines/importers-face-toughest-trans-pacific-service-contract-talks-years_20210222.html
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-24/pirate-fight-needs-private-might-off-nigeria-maritime-firm-says
https://www.joc.com/maritime-news/container-lines/joc-rankings-niche-carriers-gained-share-and-down-trans-pacific-trade-2020_20210224.html
https://www.joc.com/technology/logistics-technology-providers/forwarders-largely-unable-service-rising-soc-demand-survey_20210222.html
https://gcaptain.com/ship-owners-lock-in-charter-rates-at-13-year-highs/
https://www.portoflosangeles.org/references/2021-news-releases/news_022421_controltower_launch
https://www.wto.org/english/news_e/news21_e/tbt_22feb21_e.htm


Logistics and Trade
Yellow Revs Up Recruitment, Training as Drivers Become More Scarce 
Yellow isn’t waiting for experienced truck drivers to knock on its doors — it’s
training its own to more quickly increase its less-than-truckload (LTL) capacity
amid a growing shortfall of drivers that is constraining capacity across the U.S.
trucking sector 
 
Forwarders Largely Unable to Service Rising SOC Demand: Survey 
Despite rising demand for shipper-owned containers (SOCs), only 10 percent
of major forwarders are currently capable of providing an SOC to move goods
from China to Germany, according to a mystery shopper survey from software
provider Container xChange. 

Kuehne+Nagel Buys Apex Logistics in $1.5 Billion Deal 
The Swiss logistics firm announced the transaction on Monday without
providing any financial terms. 

Startup Grabs $20 Million to Automate Reverse Logistics 
ReverseLogix’s cloud-based automation platform can help reduce the cost of
merchandise returns by as much as 15 percent, according to founder and
CEO Guarav Saran. 
 
Global Services Economy Moving at Two Speeds as Factories Thrive 
U.S. services companies see increased demand while Europe and Japan
experience declines; manufacturers report a more-even recovery 

https://www.joc.com/trucking-logistics/ltl-trucking-logistics/yellow-transportation/yellow-revs-recruitment-training-drivers-become-more-scarce_20210222.html
https://www.joc.com/technology/logistics-technology-providers/forwarders-largely-unable-service-rising-soc-demand-survey_20210222.html
https://container-xchange.com/soc-containers-2021/
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-02-22/kuehne-nagel-said-to-buy-apex-logistics-in-1-5-billion-deal
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/terminal/QOX1ILDWRGG8
https://www.joc.com/technology/logistics-technology-providers/startup-grabs-20-million-automate-reverse-logistics_20210223.html
https://www.wsj.com/articles/global-economy-moving-at-two-speeds-as-factories-thrive-11613730255?mod=hp_lead_pos5


Upcoming Events
 
February 25 - March 3 - TPM Annual Conference and Trans-Pacific
Container Shipping and Logistics Long Beach – TPM is the must attend
conference for the Trans-Pacific and global container shipping and logistics
community - Register here

February 28 - DEADLINE - Customs Broker Triennial Status Report –  CBP
announced that the 2021 Customs Broker Triennial Status Report and fee
submission period for all licensed customs brokers will run from December 15,
2020 to February 28, 2021. Each licensed broker is required to file a status
report with CBP every three years.- Register here.

March 3 - WEBINAR – P.A.E.I. ITAR Defense Services-Traps for the
Unwary - 1:00 - 2:15 PM PST – Please join us for this interactive “webinar”
with our industry and legal experts on ITAR Defense Services  – Register here 
 
March 4 - WEBINAR – TIA Getting More out of Your Asset and Your
Logistics Arms - 12:00 - 1:00 PM PST – This presentation will walk TIA
members through best practices to get strong internal alignment between their
logistics and asset arms, fewer internal battles, and real value add to their
bottom line – Register here

March 5 - WEBINAR – Importing Gray Market Goods- The Rules are not
Black and White - 1:00 - 2:00 PM PST – Please join in this valuable webinar
to discuss the unique challenges associated with the importation of gray
market goods Heather Litman, Partner at GDLSK LLP – Register here 

March 9 - WEBINAR – How to Avoid Intermodal Congestion and Get to
Export – What works and what changed in 2021 - 1:00 - 2:00 PM PST –
Please join us for this valuable discussion alongside Theodore Prince, Co-
Founder of Tiger Cool Express, LLC – Register here

March 11 - WEBINAR – TIA Cargo Theft in 2021 – What Can You Do About
It? - 12:00 - 1:00 PM PST – Discussion on what particular methods of cargo
crime are being seen most frequently as well as where it’s happening the
most. – Register here

March 17 - WEBINAR - FDA 2021 and Beyond, It’s Not Just About PPE -
10:00 - 11:00 AM PT - Hear FDA leadership share updates on food imports,
the food safety modernization program, increased enforcement on shrimp and
seafood and related challenges facing food importers and exporters. Please
join us! - Register here

March 28 – March 31 - 2021 ICPA SPRING CONFERENCE Grand
Hyatt, San Antonio, Texas - Join us in San Antonio, TX for the ICPA Spring
Conference. If you are involved in Import/Export Compliance or Operations,
Supply Chain Compliance or Security, Internal Controls or Government
Relations this is the conference for you – Register here 

April 13 - April 15 – ICPA 2021 ITAR CONFERENCE – Springhill Suites by
Mariott, Fort Worth, TX  - Join us in Forth Worth, TX for our ITAR Conference –
Register here 

https://events.joc.com/tpm/register.html
https://e.cbp.dhs.gov/ecbp/#/main
https://www.paei.org/paei-events/webinar-itar-defense-services-traps-for-the-unwary/
https://www.tianet.org/webinars/ll-1-1-3-getting-more-out-of-your-asset-and-your-logistics-arms/
https://foreigntradeassociation.com/event-4168371
https://www.tianet.org/webinars/ll-cargo-theft-in-2021-what-can-you-do-about-it/
https://foreigntradeassociation.com/event-4192329
https://web.cvent.com/event/4b852d53-54e8-43f6-9f05-5fabb431c67a/summary
https://web.cvent.com/event/e1801869-4309-4f94-8269-59ffdc9765ae/summary


May 2 - May 5 – 48th NCBFFA Annual Conference - Now in its 48th year,
the NCBFAA Annual Conference brings together more than 600 of the
international trade industry's top representatives from around the United States
– Register here

May 6 – Los Angeles Chamber of Commerce 95th Annual World Trade
Week – 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM PST - This years program will feature a panel on
"The Future of Transportation and Supply Chains," addressing chain
infrastructure, transportation challenges, and innovative solutions to increase
the region's global competitiveness as we recover from the pandemic–
Register here

May 11 - May 13 – Virtual Event - TIA 2021 Capital Ideas Conference -
Meet virtually with top industry leaders and solutions providers and take
advantage of over morning and afternoon live sessions with more than 12
hours sessions geared solely for 3PLs – Register here

https://www.ncbfaa.org/4DCGI/events/896.html?Action=Conference_Detail&ConfID_W=896&menukey=events
https://lachamber.com/world-trade-week/world-trade-week-southern-california/
https://www.tianet.org/meetings/2021conference/

